

	<p>Paso del Norte GIS&T Users Group Meeting 9-10:30am, 28 July 2014 Breland Hall 185 AGENDA</p>	
---	---	---

- Housekeeping issues and introductions – All
- Update of progress on Viva Dona Ana project; invitation to participate effort – Chris Brown
- Summary of 2014 Esri T3G Workshop – Randy Carr
- Updates on 2014 Esri UC, ESRI SWUG in Santa Fe, and NMGIC meetings – Tim Pitts
- Discussion on aerial photography – Tim Pitts
- Work on developing a parcel fabric at CLC – David Jaurequi
- Updates on Data Portal for Viva Dona Ana Project – Carlos Coontz
- Update on dialogue with key players in Santa Teresa/San Jeronimo– Chris Brown
- Ideas towards joint data acquisition – All
- Other topics – All

Action items/pending issues